



MEMO

Engineering Department

To: Board of Public Works
From: John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Date: 8/31/2026
Re: 2c) Authorization to Seek Bids for Project #9-26 - Kaukauna Aquatic Center Slide #1 Resurfacing

Background information:

The Community Enrichment & Recreation Director and Aquatic Center staff have identified deficiencies with the existing pool slide #1 (white, open flume slide) that should be restored. Working with contractors, they have put together a project scope to restore the slide to its best condition to continue use for many years to come. Proposed work would include panel repairs, fiberglass repairs, new coating and painting. We are requesting authorization to seek bids at this time to have the project coordinated and completed prior to the 2027 pool season.

Strategic Plan: Increase public and park attendance and maintain park amenities.

Budget: \$100,000 – recommend using a combination of existing subdivision fee funds, and Red Hills City fund to cover project expenses.

Staff Recommended Action:

Authorize the Director of Public Works to seek bids for Project #9-26 - Kaukauna Aquatic Center Slide #1 Resurfacing.

